Conference Committee: HB 2500B Conference Committee: HJR 10B Tape 4 A OONFERENCE CONMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE

AUGUST 1, 1993 4:00 PM HEARING ROOM A STATE CAPITOL BUILDING

Members Present: Representative Delna Jones, Chair Senator Shirley Gold, Vice Chair Representative Tom Brian Representative Jim Whitty Senator Paul Phillips Senator Tricia Smith

Staff: James Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office Paula McBride, Committee Assistant

TAPE 4 SIDE A

006 CHAIR JONES called the meeting to order at 4:34.

008 CHAIR JONES opened the Conference Committees on HB 2500 and HJR 10, and she discussed how the Committee would proceed with the two bills.

021 CHAIR JONES referenced the amendments HB 2500-85, and noted the technical changed in them. Exhibit $1\,$

029 MOTION SENATOR GOLD moved to adopt the amendments HB 2500-B85 to HB 2500B. NO DISCUSSION 033 ORDER There being no objection, CHAIR JONES so ordered.

033 CHAIR JONES introduced the amendments HB 2500-B87, which related "snack food" and "vending machine food."

039 STEVE BENDER began an explanation of HB 2500-B85 (dated 7/31/93) when he realized that a later draft had been done by Legislative Counsel. The Conference Committee will consider these

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance August 1, 1993 Page 2

amendments at a later time. (No Exhibit) 059 CHAIR JONES said the amendments HB 2500-B92 dealt with the exemption for veterinarian medicine and non-food animal feed. These were added back to HB 2500 as taxable products. Exhibit 2 063 MOTION SENATOR GOLD moved to adopt the amendments HB 2500-B92 to HB 2500B. NO DISCUSSION 067 ORDER There being no objection, CHAIR JONES so ordered. 068 CHAIR JONES introduced the amendments HB 2500-B95, which related to leased equipment. Exhibit 3 078 MOTION REP. SMITH moved to adopt the amendments HB 2500-B95 to HB 2500B. NO DISCUSSION 081 ORDER There being no objection, CHAIR JONES so ordered. 101 CHAIR JONES introduced the amendments HB 2500-B96, related to tour guides and charters. Exhibit 4 102 MOTION SENATOR GOLD moved to adopt the amendments HB 2500-B96 to HB 250 0B. 104 CHAIR JONES further explained the amendments HB 2500-96 because it also dealt with vending machines and alcoholic liquor. 113 ORDER There being no objection, CHAIR JONES so ordered. 115 CHAIR JONES asked members to consider amendments to HJR 10B, HJR 10-B27, which was taken from the Senate version of HJR 10. Exhibit 5 127 STEVE BENDER went through the provisions of the amendments HJR 10-B27, describing the changes from

both HJR 10A and HJR 10B.

These minutes paraphrase and/or suamarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance August 1, 1993 Page 3 Exhibit 5 Discussion 145 STEVE BENDER continued his explanation of the proposed amendments HJR 10-B27. Exhibit 5 178 MOTION SENATOR GOLD moved to adopt the amendments HJR 10-B27 to HJR 10B. NO DISCUSSION 182 VOTE The motion passed 5-1. Ayes: REPS. BRIAN, WHITTY; SENATORS SMITH, GOLD, and CHAIR JONES. Nays: SENATOR PHILLIPS. 185 CHAIR JONES conducted administrative business. 222 CHAIR JONES adjourned the meeting at 4:51.

Paula K. McBride, Committee Assistant

Kimberly Taylor James Office Manager EXHIBIT SUMNARY 1. HB 2500-B85, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. 2. HB 2500-B92, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. 3. HB 2500-B95, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. 4. HB 2500-B96, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. 5. HJR 10-B27, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office.

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.